
The Black Vault
The Black Vault is the largest online Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
document clearinghouse in the world.  The research efforts here are
responsible for the declassification of hundreds of thousands of pages

released by the U.S. Government & Military.

Discover the Truth at: http://www.theblackvault.com

This document is made available through the declassification efforts 
and research of John Greenewald, Jr., creator of: 

http://www.theblackvault.com


~ 
I 
! 

FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-56) 

FBI 

Date: 4/27/62 

~ . .. 1,.. .•.·::-
1 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Transmit the following in ---------,.::,---~------..,...----------ll 
(Type in plain text or code) I 

I 

Via ATRTEL 
I 

(Priority or Method of Mailing) 1 

--~----------------------------------~----------L---~---

. ~· 

TO: 

. FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

DIRECTOR, FBI (92-2839) 

sAc, Philadelphia (92 - 441) 

RUSSELL A .OauFA·L~NO 
AR 

SUMMARY 

MIKE LATZO, 1730 Monroe Avenue, Dunmore, Pa . , 
a boxing trainer and gambler, advised that the subject 
controls boxer JOSEPH SALCI, Wilkes~Barre, Pa. LATZO 
said that. some time ago, date not given, he had an . . 
opportunity to set · up a fight in Australia for SALCI ~ 
Through inquiry among his associates connected with 
gambling activities and in the fight· .game he determined 
that subjec·t controls SALCI and he met with BUFALINO 
concerning arrangements· fo~ the fight. However, BUFALINO 
was not satisfied with the deal offered and ~o ag~~~men~ _ 
was made to conduct the boxing match in Australia because 
BUFALINO refused .to consider the offer ma~e . 

I J PCI, contacted but reported no 
new information develope by . him. 
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